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Located outside the itineraries which traditionally guide the flow

of tourists through the cities of Kiev and Moscow, the guided

tours organized by the RKM_Save Urban Heritage project offer

a transversal view of the cities” urban fabric, focusing upon the
architecture of the "20s and '30s which only in rare cases has been
granted the status of “protected monument”.

Designed around distinct thematic bases, the tours involve areas or
neighbourhoods which may lie outside those usually considered to be
tourist attractions, offering a fresher and more thorough view of the
complex composition of the two cities. When the tours include places
which are traditionally popular with tourists in their itinerary, they
also seek to focus on modern buildings which are often not afforded
adequate consideration from a historical/cultural viewpoint. The tours
involving those areas where the largest number of historic buildings
are concentrated therefore offer the possibility to experience the
urban fabric as a whole, examining its transformations and the
constant alternation between classical and modern.

The singular development of Moscow after the October Revolution
with the creation of new neighbourhoods to house the industrial
workforce gave life to residential complexes with specific functions,
organised according to homogenous architecture and town planning
criteria. The purpose of the RKM itineraries is precisely that of
highlighting the original meaning of these structures, extracting
them from an urban fabric which over the years has been radically
transformed, and placing the constructivist architectural heritage

at their heart as historical/cultural heritage to be preserved and
developed.

The historical city of Kiev is characterised by a gradual superposition
of diverse architectural styles, where the religious complexes of

the seventeenth and eighteenth centuries, the great neo-classical
buildings of the early twentieth century designed as seats of power
and the simplicity of the constructivist style meld in a harmonious and
gradual development, revealing - through architecture - the identities
of the Ukrainian capital.

CknafeHi no3a Mexamu MapLUpYTIB, SiKi TpaMLIAHO BeAyTb TYPUCTIB
yepe3 Kvis Ta MockBy, Typu-rigun opraHi3oBaHi 3rifHo NpoeKkTy
ToBapuctea «PKM: BepexiTe cnagLinHy MicTa», MponoHyTh
nonepeYHuin Nepernsg Micbkol ClagLLMHI, 30CePeaKyoUMCh Ha
apxitekTypi 20-30-1x pokiB, sika inLLE Y BUKITIOYHMX BUNagKax
oTpMMarna CTaTyC «naMm aTku Mif OXOPOHO0».

3annaHoBaHi 3 ypaxyBaHHSIM OKpeMUX TEM Ta CIOXETIB, Typu
BKJIIOYAIOTb B cebe HM3KM paloHiB, ki exkaTb No3a Mexkamu Tak
3BaHUX TYPUCTUYHUX MICLib, | TaKM YMHOM MPOMOHYIOTb CBIXKUM i
binbLL peTesibHWI NOTIAA HA CKNAAHY KOMMO3MLIAHY CTPYKTYpY ABOX
MmicT. Konm Typu BKOYakoTh y rpadik Taki Micus, siki TpaguuinHo
NonynspHi cepep, TypUCTiB, BOHM TakoX MparHyTb 3BEPHYTY yBary

Ha cy4acHi byaisni, AKi 4acTo He BBaXkatoTbCs BApTUMK pPO3rnsay 3
TOYKM 30py icTopil Ta KynbTypun. Came ToMy Typw, SIKi BKJTIOHYaKOTh B
cebe paloHK, fie CKOHLIEHTPOBaHa biflbLUICTb ICTOPMYHMX CTopYyL,
[,Al0Tb MOXJ/IMBICTb 03HAaMOMUTUCS 3 MiCbKOIO apXITEKTYPOIO B

Linomy, gocnignTu it TpaHchopmalLiito Ta NOCTiHE YepryBaHHS Mix
KTAaCUYHMMUM Ta MOLEPHUMM TEYIMU.

OpHouinbHe MicTobyayBaHHs Mockeu nicnst 2KOBTHeBOI peBosHOLLT
XapakTepu3yBanoch OyAiBHULTBOM HOBUX >KUTIOBMX PAiOHIB A1
NPOMMUCIIOBUX POBITHUKIB, LLLO MOPOLAMIIO0 XXUTOBI KOMMIEKCH 3
cneundiyHUMm GyHKLISMU, opraHizoBaHWUMM 3rigHO 0OAHOPOPMHOT
apxiTekTypu Ta KpuUTepiiB Micbkoro naaHyBaHH4. Llinb MapLipyTis
PKM nonsirae came B ToMy, 1,06 NigKpecnnTy nepBiCHE 3HaYEHHS LiMX
crnopyg, i BUAIAUTA X 3 MiCbKOro aHcaMbito, akmm byB pagukansbHo
3MIHEHWI 3 poKaMu, Ta MO3HaMOMUTUCS 3 CepPLIEBUHOI0 apXiTEKTYpPHOI
CMNafLLMHM KOHCTPYKTUBI3MY, SiKy NOTPpibHO 3bepiraTvi Ta po3BMBaTHh 3
TOYKM 30pY iCTOPII Ta KyNbTypHU.

IcTopmyHe MicTo KuiB XxapakTepnsyeTbCs MOCTYMOBMM HaLlapyBaHHAM
PI3HOMAHITHMX apXITEKTYPHUX CTUAIB, fie PenirinHi cnopyam

17-18 cToniTb, BENWYHI HeoKNacUYHi byauHkm nodatky 20

CTONITTS, po3pobneHi AN BRagHWX CTPYKTYp, Ta NPOCTOTa CTUIIIO
KOHCTPYKTWBI3MY CM1aB/IeHi y rapMOHIYHOMY Ta NMoeTanHoMy po3BUTKY
MicTa, po3KpMBatoUM 3a [ONOMOro apXiTeKTYpy 0COBUCTICTb
yKpalHCbKOl CToNnL.
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01_LYPKY AND HISTOIRCAL KIEV
02_IN AND AROUND THE SANTA SOPHIA
RESERVE 03_INDUSTRIAL AND
CIVIL ARCHITECTURE IN MODERN KIEV
04

THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANEW ERA

DEVELOPED BY TETYANA LADAN, OLENA MOKROUSOVA AND GALYNA SAVCHUK

Photo Tetyana Khashenko, Tatiana Ladan, Gleb Ushakov
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LYPKY AND HISTOIRCAL KIEV

RS

THE TOUR BEGINS NEAR THE BESSARABSKY RYNOK - KYIV'S CENTRAL MARKET, ALSO
KNOWN AS THE BESSARABKAAND, AND ENDS AT IVAN FRANKO SQUARE, CLOSE TO THE
FRANKO NATIONAL ACADEMIC DRAMA THEATRE (NEAR THE MAYDAN METRO STATION].
TO REACH THE MARKET, FROM THE KHRESHCHATYK METRO STATION, WALK UP
KHRESHCHATYK STREET UNTIL YOU REACH BESSARABSKA PLOSHCHA.

THE TOUR PROCEEDS UP VULITZA KRUGLOUNIVERSITETSKA, ENCOMPASSING THE
NORTHWEST SLOPE OF THE PECHERA HILL, HOME TO THE HISTORICAL DISTRICT
KNOWN AS LYPKY, BUILT IN THE SECOND HALF OF THE 18TH CENTURY ON THE SITE OF
A LARGE LINDEN GROVE. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE AREA WAS ORDERED BY PETER
I'S DAUGHETER, THE RUSSIAN EMPRESS ELIZABETH, WHO CHOSE THE SITE FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE ROYAL PALACE WHILE VISITING KYIV IN 1744. KYIV'S WEALTHY
CITIZENS AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES BEGAN TO SETTLE NEAR THE ROYAL PALACE.
FOLLOWING THE VICTORY OF THE BOLSHEVIKS, ELITE MANSIONS WERE NATIONALISED
AND TRANSFERRED INTO STATE OWNERSHIP.

AFTER 1934, WHEN THE CAPITAL OF UKRAINE WAS RETURNED TO KYIV FROM
[KHARKOVI], WHERE IT HAD BEEN TRANSFERRED IN 1920, LYPKY BECAME ONE OF THE
KEY AREAS OF RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NEW ELITE, THE SO-CALLED
*SOVIET SPECIALISTS*, REALISED BY SUCH PROMINENT ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS
AS JOSIF KARAKIS, PAVEL ALESHIN, SERGEI GRYGORIEV, VASILIY OSMAK AND MYKOLA
KHOLOSTENKO.

THE TOUR EXAMINES NEW EXPERIMENTAL RESIDENTIAL DESIGNS, BEGINNING FROM
APARTMENT BUILDINGS FOR THE WORKERS' MILITIA, NKVD SECRET POLICE, MILITARY
DISTRICT PERSONNEL, THE USSR COUNCIL OF PEOPLE’'S COMMISSARS, TOGETHER
WITH RESIDENCES FOR SCIENTISTS, ASSOCIATES OF THE BOGOMOLETS INSTITUTE,
DOCTORS AND SAUSAGE FACTORY WORKERS. EACH RESIDENTIAL AREA WAS ALSO
PROVIDED WITH SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURES SUCH AS SCHOOLS, KINDERGARTENS
AND CLUBS. THE AREA IS ALSO HOME TO MANY STATE AUTHORITIES OF UKRAINE,
INCLUDING THE PRESIDENTIAL ADMINISTRATION, THE VERKHOVNA RADA, OR,
PARLIAMENT, AND THE CABINET.

EKCKYPCIS MOYMHAETHCA BINA BECAPABCHKOI0 PUHKY (BIf, CTAHLLTMETPO
«XPELLATMK» MPONTU XPELLIATVKOM 10 BECAPABCHKOI MJIOLLL) | BAKIHYYETBCA
HA M10LLI IBAHA ®PAHKA BN YKPATHCHKOI0 IPAMATUYHOMO TEATPY IM. IBAHA
®PAHKA (CTAHLIA METPO «BYNNLA APXITEKTOPA FOPOLELIbKOI0»). CMOPYIA
MEPLUOIO Y KNEBI KPUTOIO PUHKY - «BECAPABKI» PO3IMOYATA BJIITKY 1912

POKY 3A MPOEKTOM MOJIbCbKOI0 APXITEKTOPA MEHPIXA TAA B CTUNICTULLI
NI3HLOr0 MOLEPHY, B AKOMY BXE MPOYUTYHOTLCHA PUCK MPUALELLHIX
KOHCTPYKTWUBI3MY, ®YHKLIOHAJTI3MY TA APT-[EKO. BIJ BECAPABKN BYJINLIEKO
KPYTJIOYHIBEPCUTETCbKOK MAPLLPYT MIAHIMAETLCA BIOPY, OXOMJ1HOH4YN
TEPUTOPIIO MIBHIYHO-3AXIZHOI YACTUHW NEYEPCHKOMO MAMOPBA, AKA ®OPMYE
HEMNAPHWI BIK XPELLIATUKA.

ICTOPUYHA MICLEBICTb HA Y3BULLULLI HOCUTb HA3BY JIUMKW - 3ABYA0BA i
PO3MOYANACH 3 [IPYT0l MONOBUHM 18 CT. HA MICLLI BEJIMKOIO JINMOBOIO MAHQ.
AKTVBHY PO3BYZI0BY LIIET MICLIEBOCTI 3AMNQYATKYBAJIA POCIMCBKA IMMEPATPULIA
EJIN3ABETA NETPIBHA (LOHbKA METPA 1), AKA, MEPEBYBAKYN 1744 POKY Y KUEBI,
CAMA BM3HAYMIA MICLIE 0151 BYLIBHULITBA LIAPCHKOIO MAALLY (MISHILLE
HA3BAHUIN MAPIIHCBKMM). MICNA MEPEMOT W BINbLLIOBUKIB ENITHI OCOBHSAKM BYSN
HALIOHAJTI30BAHI 1 MEPELAHI Y IEPXXABHY BJIACHICTb.

31934 P, KOJIX CTATYC CTONNLI YKPATHM BYJ10 MOBEPHEHO KMEBY (3 1920 P.
CTOJIMLIEIO BYB XAPKIB), MKW CTAJIV OAHMM 3 KJTHOYOBUX PAOHIB XXUT0BOI
3ABYLI0BM )15 HOBOI ENITU, TAK 3BAHWX «PALSHCLKMX CMELANICTIB», MPU YYACTI
BIJOMWX APXITEKTOPIB TA IHKEHEPIB - MOCUIMA KAPAKICA, CEPTIA TPUIOP'EBA,
MABJTA AJIBOLLHA, BACUITA OCbMAKA, MUKOJ1/ XOJTOCTEHKA IHLLNX. MAPLLPYT
BKJTHOHAE EKCMEPUMEHTAJIBHE XKTJ10 HOBOIO 3PA3KY - BIZ XXUTJ10BUX
BYMHKIB-KOMMJIEKCIB 419 POBITHUKIB MINILT, CMIBPOBITHWKIB HKBA, LLUTABY
KWIBCBKOIO BIMCHLKOBOMO OKPYIY, PALM HAPOLHMX KOMICAPIB YPCP [10 XXUTJIA
O HAYKOBLIB - CMIBPOBITHUKIB IHCTUTYTY BOIrOMOJTbLA, PAOAHCHKUX JTIKAPIB
TA POBITHVKIB KOBBACHOI ®ABPUKI. B XXUTI0BI KBAPTA/IV OB0B'A3KOBO
BKJTHOYAJTNCA OB'EKTU COLIANIBHOT IHOPACTPYKTYPU — LLIKOJA, AUTCALOK, KNYB
HKBC. CAME TYT | 3APA3 PO3TALLOBAHI FO/I0BHI BAIALHI CTPYKTYPUY YKPAIHU:
AOMIHICTPALIA NMPE3MAEHTA, BEPXOBHA PALIA, KABIHET MIHICTPIB.



THE BESSARABSKY RYNOK
(MARKET) BECCAPABCHKMI PUHOK
1910-1912

GENRIK GAJ FEHPIX FAV
BESSARABS'KA PLOSCHA, 2
BECCAPABCHKA M/10LLIA, 2
REGIONAL MILITIA RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING XXMTJIOBUI BYAMHOK
L1 MPALBHWKIB OBJIACHOII
MUTILYII 1932-1934

PAVEL SAVICH MABJ10 CABWY

VUL. KRUGLOUNIVERSITET'SKA, 2/1
BYJ1. KPYTJIOYHIBEPCUTETCBKA, 2/1
THE KYIV MILITARY DISTRICT
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XXWT/IOBUI
BYAMHOK 4151 NPALIBHYKIB
KMIBCbKOI 0 BINCLKOBOO OKPYIY
1934-1939

GEORGIY LIUBCHENKO EOPT I/
JIFOBYEHKO

VUL. DARWINA, 5

BYJ1. IAPBVHA, 5

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XXWT/I0BUI
BYIMHOK 1935

L.KISLEVICH J1. KIC/IEBUY

VUL. DARWINA, 7

BYJ1. IAPBVHA, 7

NKVS STAFF RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
XUTNIOBUA BYAMHOK A5t
CMIBPOBITHMKIB HKBC EARLY
1930°'S

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXMTEKTOP
HEBILOMMIA

PROVULOK I. KOZLOVS'KOGO, 5
MPOBYJIOK I. KO3/IOBCHKOrO, 5
THE BOGOMOLETS INSTITUTE OF
PHYSIOLOGY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
KWUTI0BU BYAMHOK 15
CMIBPOBITHUKIB IHCTUTYTY IM.
BOrOMOJIbLIA 1930-1933
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXUTEKTOP
HEBILOMMIA

VUL. AKADEMIKA BOGOMOL'ZIA, 2
BYJ1. AKALLEMVIKA BOFOMOJTbLIS, 2
COMMISSARIAT OF INTERNAL
AFFAIRS RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
KUTI0BUV BYAMHOK 14
CMIBPOBITHWKIB HAPKOMATY
BHYTPILLHIX CMPAB (HKBC)
1934-1935

MYKOLAY CHERNOMORCHENKO
MUKOJIA YEPHOMOPYEHKO

VUL. LIUTERANS'KA, 27-29

BYJ1. JIIOTEPAHCBKA, 27-29
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING OF THE
COUNCIL OF THE PEOPLE'S
COMMISSARS XWT0BUIA BYAMHOK
CMIBPOBITHMKIB PAI HAPOAHMX
KOMICAPIB 1935

SERGIY GRYGOR'EV CEPI I/
rPUrOP'EB

VUL. SHOVKOVYCHNA, 21

BYJ1. LLIOBKOBMYHA, 21

1

=

12.

13.

14

15.

16.

17.

KLOVSKY PALACE K/10BCbKWW
MAJIALL 1756

G. SCHEDEL, P. NEELOV, S.KOVNIR .
LUEAESb, M. HEEJIOB, C. KOBHIP
VUL. P. ORLYKA, 8

BYJ1. 1. OPJINKA, 8

. COMMISSARIAT OF INTERNAL

AFFAIRS RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
SKUTIOBUI BYANHOK AN9
CMIBPOBITHUKIB HAPKOMATY
BHYTPILLHIX CTIPAB (HKBC)
1934-1935

GEORGIY LIUBCHENKO FEQPT I/
JIOBYEHKO

VUL. AKADEMIKA BOGOMOLTSIA, 14/7
BYJ1. AKAIIEMUKA BOrOMOJIbLIS, 14/7

. SECONDARY SCHOOL CEPE[IHA

LLIKOJIA 1936

E. KODNIR E. KOAHMP

VUL. P. ORLYKA, 13

BYJ1. M. OPJINKA, 13
KINDERGARTEN [/TSIYMI CALIOK
1933-1934

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APX/TEKTOP
HEBILOMUI

VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA, 28

BYJ1. IHCTUTYTCbKA, 28
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XX1T/I0BUV
BYIVHOK 1934-1936

MYKOLAJ CHERNOMORCHENKO
MUKOJSIA YEPHOMOPYEHKO

VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA, 24/7

BYJ1. IHCTUTYTCbKA, 24/7
CLUB-THEATRE KJ1Y6 [iT1Y YPCP
-T03 (TEATP HOHOI O FISAYA)
1930-1931

VASILIY 0SMAK BACWJTb 0CbMAK
VUL. LYPS'KA,15/17

BYJ1. INMCBKA, 15/17

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XXTJ/I0BUV
BYIVHOK 1938

M. STEPANOV M. CTEMAHOB

VUL. LYPS'KA,12/5

BYJ1. INMCBKA, 12/5

THE LENINKA HOUSING
COOPERATIVE RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING XXMTJI0BU BYAUHOK
«KOOMEPATUBY JIEHIHKA»
1930-1932

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXVTEKTOP
HEBIZIOMUI

VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA, 22/7

BYJ1. IHCTUTYTChKA, 22/7

THE URBAN HOUSING
ADMINISTRATION RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING >XWT/I0BUM BYAMHOK
MICBKXKYMPABJIIHHS 1932-1935
JOSIF KARAKIS 10CMIM KAPAKIC
VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA, 19/A; 19/B; 19/B
BYJ1. IHCTUTYTCBKA, 19/A; 19/5; 19/B

18.

20.

72k
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22.

23.

24.

THE VESELY KUT COOPERATIVE
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XXWTJ10BUI
BYNHOK KOOMEPATK/BY
«BECEJIN KYT» 1927

JOSIF KARAKIS 10CUIM KAPAKIC
VUL. INSTITUTS'KA,17/5

BYJ1. IHCTUTYTCbKA, 17/5

. THE KYIV SAUSAGE FACTORY

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XX/TJI0BUWA
BYANHOK )14 MPALIBHNKIB
KOBBACHOI ®ABPUKM 1940

G. MIRONOVICH I. MMPOHOBWY
VUL. SHOVKOVYCHNA, 5

BYJ1. LIOBKOBWNYHA, 5

THE RED ARMY ADMINISTRATION
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XX/TJI0BUI
BYANHOK YNPAB/IHHA
BIMCbKOBOI0 OKPYIY (YBO) /14
KOMCKIJIAZLY HEPBOHOI APMII
1934-1937

JOSIF KARAKIS 10CWTM KAPAKIC
VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA, 15/5

BYJI1. IHCTUTYTCbKA, 15/5

THE COUNCIL OF PEOPLE'S
COMMISSARS OF THE USSR
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING_01
KUTNOBUI BYAVHOK
CMNIBPOBITHMKIB PALM HAPOAHMX
KOMICAPIB YPCP 1934-1935
SERGIY GRYGOR'EV CEPT Il
PUTOPLEB

VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA, 16

BYJ1. IHCTUTYTCbKA, 16

THE COUNCIL OF THE PEOPLE'S
COMMISSARS OF THE USSR
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING_02
XXUTNOBUI BYAVHOK AN15
MPALIIBHUKIB PAO HAPOOHNX
KOMICAPIB YPCP 1930

D. BOGUSLAVSKY, YU. KORBIN

[l. BOrYCNABCBKW, 10. KOPBUH
VUL. INSTYTUTS'KA,10/1

BYJ1. MIHCTUTYTCbKA, 10/1
WRITERS' HOUSE BYIMHOK
MUCbMEHHWKIB 1898
VOLODYMIR NIKOLAEV BOJ10JUMIP
HIKOJIAEB

VUL. BANKOVA, 2

BYJ1. BAHKOBA, 2

THE GHOST HOUSE BY[IMHOK 3
XUMEPAMM 1901-1903
VLADISLAV GORODETSKY
BJIALLC/IAB FOPOJELIbKMI
VUL. BANKOVA,10

BYJ1. BAHKOBA, 10

25.

26.

27.

28.

THE KYIV MILITARY DISTRICT
HEADQUARTERS BY/IVIHOK LUTABY
KMIBCBbKOT0 BINCHKOBOI0 OKPYIY
1937-1938

SERGIY GRYGOR'EV CEPT /1
TPUFOPLEB
VUL. BANKOVA, 11

BYJ1. BAHKOBA, 11

THE NAUKOVY ROBITNYK
COOPERATIVE RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING XWT/1I0BU BYAMHOK
KOOMEPATVMBY "HAYKOBWIA
POBITHUK" 1929-1939

MYKOLAY KHOLOSTENKO,
MEDVEDEYV, SEMIKIN, V. 0BREMSKY,
OLEKSANDR VERBITSKY, PAVEL
SAVICH MUKOJTAV XOJTOCTEHKO,
ME[IBE[IEB, CEMKIH, B.
OBPEMCbKMI OJIEKCAHAP
BEPBWLIKIIA, MABJIO CABMY
VUL. LIUTERANS'KA, 21/12

BYJ1. IIOTEPAHCBKA, 21/12
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XV T/1I0BUV
BYMHOK 1929-1931
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APX1TEKTOP
HEBIAOMMI
VUL. LIUTERANSKA, 19/A, 19/6

BYJ1. JIIOTEPAHCBKA, 19/A

THE SOVIET DOCTOR'S HOUSING
COOPERATIVE SECOND RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING [IPYT M XXWT0BUN
BYOVHOK KOOMEPATVIBY
"PALSHCHKN NIIKAP" 1931-1939
PAVEL ALESHIN, 0. KOLESNYCHENKO
MABJI0 AJIBOLLIH, 0. KOJIECHUYEHKO
VUL. M. ZANKOVETS'KOY, 5/2

BYJ1. M. 3AHKOBELIbKOW, 5/2
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2 REGIONAL MILITIA RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 1932-1934 PAVEL SAVICH o time for residential development. This 54-unit apartment building was erected in 1934.
VUL. KRUGLOUNIVERSYTETSKA, 2/1 This four-storey L-shaped building consists of two rectangular structures of different shapes
united in one block at the corner by an acute angle.. At the compositional center, one can

The building is located on the elevated site at the corner of Kruty Uzviz and Vulitza see a high angular structure pushed inward, which contains public offices arranged in a
Kruglouniversitetska. It was planned as a residence for the employees of the police semicircle. The laconic architecture of the facades in the style of constructivism is based on
headquarters. The project was designed by the young and talented architect Pavel Savich. sculptural expressions of simple forms marked by the interplay of vertical and horizontal
In 1931, construction of a building for the militia administration was to have begun on planes and lines. The eye catches an intense rhythm of balconies and window openings,

" the corner of Vulitza Kruglouniversitetska and Kruty Uzviz, however, in 1932 the same lot which becomes denser at the compositional center. The composition of the corner terrace
was allocated for the construction of the Research Institute of Applied Mineralogy. As the on the main facade is subordinated to the general composition by the system of supporting
institution did not have sufficient funds, the site was transferred back to the mllltla but this walls and the staircase block.
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i 3 THE KYIV MILITARY DISTRICT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 1934-1939 GEORGIY LIUBCHENKO back. The three-tiered composition of the facades reflects the overall design of the house.
N x VUL. DARWINA, 5 Its horizontal partitioning is highlighted by white-painted trims, cornices and white window

frames. The spatial consistency of the building, its temperance and laconic architectural

The building was constructed from 1934-39 for employees of the Kyiv military district detailing all suggest a creative approach to Constructivism, pared with the echanging
according to the design by Georgiy Lubchenko. Comparing the project plan with the actual aesthetic ideals of Soviet society.
look of the building today revaals a few differences, resulting from the simplification of the The architect installed high parapets to hide the roof and allow for the addition of a a
design during construction. solarium. In 1939 there was an attempt to convert the solarium into an apartment, though a
The individuality and scale of the building creates a grand but soft accent due to the panel of technical experts, consisting of such prominent architects Pavel Aleshin and Josif
displacement of the five-storey corpus slightly inwards, against the four-storey structures Karakis, decided that this change would be detrimental to the appearance of the building.
and away from the street. The house consists of five sections designed for two-, three- and Afifth floor, added to the building in 1952-53, served as a dormitory for students from the
four-bedroom apartments. Its stairwells have two entrances from the front and from the Karpenko-Karvi Drama Institute. .
——_— - il -~ ; “_‘
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13 ESIDENTIAL BUILDING 1934-1936 MYKOLA CHERNOMORCHENKO VUL. INSTYTUTSKA, 24/7

This is a five-storey, ten-sectional residential building in brick with a large cour d’honneur.

The facade is finished in grey lime plaster. The corner sections of the building are decorated /.

with so-called ‘thermometer’ windows, that illuminate the spacious atriums of the stairwells

inside. Double columns can be found on the upper levsl between the windows. The post- .

constructivist facade features a classical three-partite structure striped of any unnecessary

detailing or ornamentation. -“
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20 THE RED ARMY ADMINISTRATION RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 1934-1937
JOSIF KARAKIS VUL. INSTYTUTSKA, 15/5

This residential building for families of the Ukrainian Red Army Military District
Administration was realised between 1934 and 1937 according to the project by the
Josif Karakis.

The building, originally five stories in height, is a combianion of a corner angular
section and two linear sections of different sizes. The intentional displacement of

the sections creates a picturesque line of buildings with two broad cour d’honneur.
The facades feature a three-tier composition, set atop a rusticated base course. It

is interesting how certain elements such as bay windows, stairwells and entrances
with multi-angular portals are united to form a harmonious ensemble, achieving

a sculptural expressiveness. Based on the architect’s sketches, the top of these
unique portals was adorned with the sculptural panels depicting the Red Cavalry,

a clear reflection of the client commissioning the work. This project represents the
sole work in which Karakis was successfully able to implement his ideas regarding a
synthesis of the arts. The image is schematic and the drawing has clear cut lines and
contours more akin to a carving than a plaster bas-relief. Architectural critics reacted
approvingly to the Karakis' creative pursuits: “Along with a decisive rejection of naked
constructivism, we undoubtedly observe traces of the original artistic pursuits of a
new architectural style”.

o
&

L \
=
L
F ——
| A-—-.-"!

The attic level added to the building unfortunately distorts the original project. | { 7 =1 I'[
The building is an architectural landmark and an emblem of city-building of local [ T
significance. A
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COOPERATIVE SECOND RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
1931-1939 PAVEL ALESHIN, 0. KOLESNYCHENKO VUL. M. ZANKOVETSKOI, 5/2

The residence was built for the Soviet Doctor’s Cooperative by the famous architects Pavel
Aleshin and O. Kolesnychenko from 1931 to 1939. This lengthy construction period can be
explained by the fact that the authors shifted their design away from constructivism, moving
towards the classical style gradually imposed by the State. In 1934, Aleshin re-drafted his
design for the main facade, adding a series of architectural elements that enriched their
appearance to the originally constructivist and functionally logical forms: cut stone technique
for the lower floors, eaves etc. There ware also plans to introduce decorative panels with
figurative images, cut shortly by a lack of funding.

In the tradition of pre-war Soviet architecture, the building has a large common dining room,
laundry facilities, individual accommodation for office workers of the cooperative, an office
for the Red Corner, a hair salon and a postal-telegraph office.

TN B

8 P
Aleshin brilliantly solved the problem of inserting the building in a network of narrow and
dense streets by moving the central section of the building deeper into the courtyard, away
from vulitsya Stanislavsky. The move created a small cour d’honneur leading to the three
sections of the residence. As the scholar V. Yasiyevych wrote, “from beneath the compass
of the architect emerges an organic structure with soft artistic forms, as if moulded by a
sculptor”.
According to Aleshin, the residential planning was based on the First Soviet Doctor’s House,
which he then changed and standardised. This seven-storey brick building consists of four
sections. At its compositional core lies an angular structure created by the juxtaposition
of two rectangular sections, united with the semi-circular substructure of the first floor,
containing the pharmacy. The facades are designed with three tiers, and the stairwell units
bend inwards along the vertical axis. arched windows on the second floor and profiled
concrete stucco cornices accentuate the unique architectural design of this building. The
residence is an architectural landmark and an emblem of city-building of local importance.
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IN AND AROUND THE SANTA SOPHIA

RESERVE

A

THIS TOUR, WHICH WEAVES ITS WAY THROUGH HISTORICAL AND MODERN KY1V,
BEGINS AT ST. MICHAEL'S GOLDEN-DOMED MONASTERY ON MYHAILIVSKY MAYDAN
(FROM THE MAYDAN NEZALEZHNOSTI METRO STATION PROCEED UP THE VULITSYA
MYKHAILIVSKA] AND ENDS AT ST. VOLODYMYR'S CATHEDRAL ON TARAS SHEVCHENKO
BULVAR (UNIVERSYTET METRO STATION). THE ITINERARY TRAVELS THROUGH THE
FORMER UPPER CITY OF THE KYIV RUS PERIOD, ONCE HOME TO THE GRAND DUKES OF
KYIV. THE TOUR VISITS THE WORLD HERITAGE SITE OF THE SANTA SOPHIA CATHEDRAL
AND THE GOLDEN GATE, ONCE THE CEREMONIAL ENTRANCE TO KYIV, AND BOTH FROM
THE ELEVENTH CENTURY. THE ROUTE ALSO INCLUDES THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE

OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY OF UKRAINE RESIDENCE (NOW THE MINISTRY OF

FOREIGN AFFAIRS) DESIGNED BY THE RUSSIAN ARCHITECT JOSEPH LANGBARD. THE
ROUTE ALSO EXAMINES PUBLIC OFFICES AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS FROM THE
CONSTRUCTIVIST AND FUNCTIONALIST PERIOD, GRADUALLY OUTNUMBERED BY THE
RISE OF SOVIET NEOCLASSICISM UNDER STALIN. EXAMPLES INCLUDE WORKS BY JOSIF
KARAKIS, MYKOLA SHEKHONIN AND PAVEL ALESHIN, INCLUDING THE LATTER'S FIRST
SOVIET DOCTOR’S COOPERATIVE.

AFTER PAYING A VISIT TO THE NATIONAL RESERVE OF SOPHIA KYIVSKA, THREE
RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS, AND APARTMENTS FOR THE SUPREME COMMAND OF THE
RED ARMY AND THE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE OF UKRAINE. TAKE THE TIME TO LOOK AT
THE GOLDEN GATE METRO STATION, THE MOST ELEGANT IN THE CITY AND DESIGNED IN
THE KYIV RUS STYLE.

EKCKYPCISI MTOYUHAETHCA B A3BIHNL MAXAIBCHKOMO 30/10TOBEPXOMO
MOHACTUPS HA MUXAMIIBCbKOMY MAMOAHI (BI, CTAHLLT METPO «MAMAH
HE3AJIEXKHOCTI» MIGHATUCS BIOPY MUXASTIBCHKOK BYJINLIEID) | BAKIHYYETLCSH
BI1S1 BONOAMMUPCHKOIO COBOPY HA BY/IbBAPI TAPACA LLUEBYEHKA (CTAHLIA
METPO «YHIBEPCUTET»). MAPLLIPYT NMPOXOMTb M0 TEPUTOPII BEPXHBOMO MICTA
[IOBM KMIBCHKOI PYCI, MICTA, AE XXM TA KHSXXNII BENUKI KHASI KUTBCHKI .
CODINCHKMI COBOP, MOBYAOBAHUI APOCIABOM MYIIPVM B 11 CT. - MAM'ATKA
APXITEKTYPW, BIOHECEHA [10 CBITOBOI CMALLLMH. 30710TI BOPOTA - MAPALHWI
B3, 00 KNEBA-TPALIA 11 CT.

MAPLLIPYT BKJTHOYAE BYONHOK LK KT (B)Y (3APA3 M3C YKPAIHWM) POCINCHKOMO
APXITEKTOPA MOCUMA JIAHTBAPOA - YACTHA KOMMO3ULITYPAL0BOMO LIEHTPY,
PEAJIIBALLIT 1KOr0 B MOBHOMY OB’ EMI 3ABALWJIA 2-TA CBITOBA BIMHA. HA MICLIJ
OYHIKYJIEPA NEPEABAYASINCSA BENETEHCHKI CXOAM [0 OHIMNPA 3 75-METPOBOIO
®IFYPOK CTAJTIHA B BEPXHI TOYLLI. MAPLLIPYTOM OXOMJEHI TPOMALCHKI TA
KUTNOBI BYAMHKW, 3BELEHI B CTUTICTULL KOHCTPYKTMBI3MY TA ©YHKLIIOHATI3MY,
MOCTYMOBO BUTICHEHI «CTASIIHCbKIAM HEOKJTACULIM3MOM». XKUTSI0 114
ATAPATY YMPABIHHA YKPAIHCHKOT PECMNYBJTIKM 3AMPOEKTOBAHE KUIBCbKUMM
APXITEKTOPAMM «HOBOT COLJANICTUYHOT OBW» MOCUMOM KAPAKICOM,
MMKOJSI0t0 LLEXOHIHWUM, MABJIOM AJTbOLLIVHUM. HAMKPALLIM 3PASKOM XWTSIA
«[J19 CMELJANICTIB» B CTUJI KITACUYHOIO KOHCTPYKTMBI3MY € MEPLLINN
KUTI0BUI BYANHOK KOOMEPATMBY «PALSAHCHKIMM NIKAP», 3BELEHNN B 1928-30
PP. TAJJAHOBUTUM 3004N1M AJTbOLLMHIMM HA PO3I BESIMKOI XXUTOMUPCBKOT TA
CTPIIELLbKOI BYSILLb.

MICNS HALLIOHANTbHOMO 3AMOBISHUKA «CO®IS KUIBCbKA» TA OMNALY LLE TPHOX
KUTNOBUX BYOMHKIB: KUIBCbKOTO BIMCHKOBOIO OKPYTY, BULLOIO KOMAHAHOIO
CKJIALLY HEPBOHOI APMIT TA AKALEMIT HAYK YKPAIHI € MOXJIMBICTb 3AKIHYAUTI
MPOrYJIAHKY BLJIA 30/10TUX BOPIT. CTAHLLSI METPO «30/10TI BOPOTA» - O[JHA 3
HAMENEFAHTHILLMX CTAHLIM KMIBCBKOMO METPO. 1l OGOPMJIEHHSA BUKOHAHO
XYLOXKHUKAMU HA TEMY KUIBCbKOI PYCI | BIG3HAYEHO JEPYKABHOI MPEMIEID
YKPAIHW.

TAKOXX € MOXJIMBICTb MPOAOBXUTI NPOMYAAHKY 40 BOSIOAUMUPCHKOMO
COBOPY, MOB3 HALIOHAJTbHY OMEPY YKPAIHWM | OT/ISTHYTW M0 JOPO3I LLIE AEKITbKA
APXITEKTYPHMX OB'EKTIB 3 PCAMM KOHCTPYKTMBI3MY



ST. MICHAEL'S MONASTERY OF THE
GOLDEN DOMED MUXAISTIBCbKMI
MOHACTMP XI-XIII

MIKHAYLIVS'KA PLOSCHA, 6
MUWXAVJIOBCBKA MJTOLLA, 6
BUILDING OF THE CENTRAL
COMMITTEE OF COMMUNIST
(BOLSHEVIK) PARTY OF UKRAINE
BYAMHOK LIEHTPANIBHOMO
KOMITETY KOMYHICTUYHOI MAPTII
(BINbLLIOBVIKIB) YKPAIHW (KMN(B)Y)
1936-1938

JOSIF LANGBARD /10CWIM JIAHTBAP[]
MIKHAYLIVS'KA PLOSCHA, 1
MUXAIOBCHKA MAOLLIA, 1
SECONDARY SCHOOL N.25 CEPE[IHSI
LLIKOJTA Ne 25 1939

MYKOLAY SHEKHONIN, 0. NEDOPAKA
MUKOJIA LLIEXOHIH, 0. HEAOMAKA
VUL. VOLODYMIRS'KA, 1

BYJ1. BONIOAUMUPCHKA, 1

ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH
AH[IPIIBCbKA LIEPKBA

1749-1754

BARTOLOMEO RASTRELLI
BAPTOJIOMEQ PACTPESIJII,
ANDRIIVSKY UZVIZ, 23
AHJPIIBCbKMN Y3BI3, 23

FIRST SCHOOL OF ART OF THE
UKRAINIAN REPUBLIC [JEP)KABHUI
ICTOPUYHINI MY3EN YKPAIHM
(XYI0XKHSI LUKOJIA IM. T.
LLIEBYEHKA) 1937-1939

JOSIF KARAKIS 10CMIM KAPAKIC
VUL. VOLODYMIRS'KA, 2

BYJ1. BOSIOAUMUPCHKA, 2

THE FIRST UKRAINIAN
CONTEMPORARY SCULPTURE PARK
MEPLUNI YKPAIHCbK/ NAPK
CYYACHOI CKYJTBMTYPY 2011
PEIZAZHNA ALEYA

MEV3AKHA ANES

FIRST SOVIET DOCTORS' HOUSING
COOPERATIVE MEPLLINI XXUTIOBUIA
BYIMHOK KOOMEPATMBA
"PALSHCBHKNI JIKAP" 1928-1930
PAVEL ALESHIN MABJI0 AJIbOLLIVH
VUL. VELYKA ZHYTOMYRS'KA, 17/2
BYJ1. BE/IVIKA XKUTOMUPCBKA, 17/2
ST. SOPHIA CATHEDRAL
HALIOHAJTbHWI 3ATOBIAHMK
"CODIS KNIBCHKA" XI-XIX

VUL. VOLODYMIRS'KA, 24

BYJ1. BOSIOANMUPCHKA, 24

G,

THE KIEV MILITARY DISTRICT
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
KUTI0BU BYAMHOK 15
BULLIOr0 KOMAH/IHOT O CKIALY
KMIBCbKOT 0 BINCHKOBOI0 OKPYIY
"BYAVHOK KBO" 1936-1937
JOSIF KARAKIS, M. RUCHKO,

V. SOZANSKY M0CWIM KAPAKIC,
M.PYYKO, B.CA3AHCKMI
PROVULOK GEORGIYVS'KY, 2
MPOB. FEOPTIIBCHKIIA, 2

. THE RED ARMY SENIOR

MANAGEMENT (UVO) RESIDENCE
KUTI0BU BYAMHOK
KOMAH[LYHOYOMO CKITALY
YMPABJIIHHS BIVICbKOBOI0 OKPYTY
(YBO) 1934-1936

ANOTOLIY DOBROVOLS'KY,
JOSIF KARAKIS AHATOI
[I06POBOJILCKNW, MOCKM
KAPAKIC

VUL. REJTARS'KA, 3/2

VUL. ZOLOTOVOROT'SKA, 2/3
BYJ1. PENTAPCbBKA, 3/2

BYJ1. 30/10TOBOPOTCHKA, 2/3

. THE MEMBERS OF THE ACADEMY OF

SCIENCES OF UKRAINE RESIDENCE
LIPYTVIN XXUTNOBUN BYLMHOK
AKALIEMIKIB BYAH 1934-1936
PAVEL ALESHIN, 0. KOLESNICHENKO
MABJ10 AJIbOLLIMH, 0. KOJIECHIHEHKO
VUL. REYTARS'KA, 11

BYJ1. PEMTAPCBKA, 11

. GOLDEN GATE 30J10TI BOPOTA XI

VUL. VOLODUMIRSKA, 40
BYJ1. BOJIOAUMIPCBKA, 40

. THE ENGINEERS AND TECHNICIANS

OF THE UKRAINIAN SOUTH-
WESTERN RAILWAY RESIDENCE
KUTIOBU BYAVHOK 151
IHKEHEPHO-TEXHIYHMX
NMPALIBHUKIB YKPATHCbKMX
MIBLAEHHO-3AXILHWX 3ANI3HALL
1933-1939

0. MARYNCHENKO 0. MAPVHYEHKO
VUL. LYSENKA, 4

BYJ1. JIICEHKA, 4

. PIVDENZAGOTZERNO ALL-UNION

ORGANISATION RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING >XNTJIOBUI BYANHOK
BCECOHO3HOI0 Ob'EAHAHHA
“MIBAEH3ATOT3EPHO" 1934-1935
MYKOLAY SHEKHONIN MUKOJIA
LUEXQHIH

VUL. LYSENKA, 8

BYJ1. JIMCEHKA, 8

. NATIONAL OPERA OF UKRAINE

HALIIOHAJIbHA OIMEPA YKPAIHU IM.
T.LUEBYEHKA 1897-1901

VIKTOR SHRETER BIKTOP LLIPETEP
VUL. VOLODUMIRSKA, 50

BYJ1. BOJIOANMIPCbBKA, 50

12A.RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XX/TJIOBUWA

BYNHOK 1934 ARCHITECT
UNKNOWN APXUTEKTOP
HEBIAOMWIA

VUL. YAROSLAVOV VAL, 20
BYJ1. APOCJIABOB BAJ1, 20

13A.RESIDENTIAL BUILDING >XX/TJIOBUIA

BYNHOK 1935-1936 ARCHITECT
UNKNOWN APXUTEKTOP
HEBIAOMWIA

VUL. YAROSLAVOV VAL, 19/31
BYJ1. APOCJIABOB BAJT, 19/31

14A.PEOPLE'S COMMISSARIAT OF LAND

RESOURCES OF THE USSR STAFF
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XX/TJI0BUW
BYNHOK )1 CMNIBPOBITHLKIB
HAPOHOIO KOMICAPIATA
3EMEJIbHWX PECYPCIB YPCP
1937-1939

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXUTEKTOP
HEBIAOMWIA

VUL. |. FRANKA, 9

BYJ1. |. ®PAHKA, 9

15A.RESIDENTIAL BUILDING >XX/TJIOBUIA

BY[NHOK 1938

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXUTEKTOP
HEBIAOMWIA

VUL. |. FRANKA, 22

BYJI. I. ®PAHKA, 22

. THE COMMISSARIAT OF JUSTICE

OF UKRAINE STAFF RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING XXWTIOBUI BYAVHOK
MPALIBHNKIB HAPKOMIOCTY
1934-1936

S. TSAREV C. LIAPb0OB

VUL. LEONTOVYCHA, 6/A

BYJ1. IEOHTOBUYA, 6/A

. BIOCHEMICAL INSTITUTE AT THE

ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF UKRAINE
IHCTUTYT BIOXIMIT AKABEMIT HAYK
YKPAIHW 1935

ARCHITECT UNKNOW HEBIOMWIA
VUL. LEONTOVYCHA, 9

BYJ1. IEOHTOBWYA, 9

. COLLEGE COMMUNICATIONS

TEXHIKYM 3B'A3KY 1935
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXUTEKTOP
HEBIAOMWI

VUL. LEONTOVYCHA, 11

BYJ1. IEOHTOBMYA, 11

19.

20.

VOLODYMYR CATHEDRAL
BOJI0OAMMIPCBKIN COBIP

1859, 1876

IVAN SHTORM-PAVLO SPARRO
VOLODUMIR NIKOLAEV IBAH LLITOPM,
MABJI0 CMTAPPO BOJIOAMMIP
HIKOJIAEB

BULVAR SHEVCHENKO, 20
BYJIbBAP LLIEBHEHKO, 20

THE NARKOMGOSP USSR STAFF
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XX/TJIOBUWA
BYNHOK CMIBPOBITHMKIB
HAPKOMTOCTY YPCP 1936-1938

G. SHLAKANEV I". LLNTAKAHB0B

VUL. B. KHMELNYZKOGO, 37/2

VUL. PYROGOVA, 2

BYJ1. B XMEJIbHULIbKOI O, 37/2

BYJ1. MNPOI0BA, 2
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7 THEFIRST SOVIET DOCTOR’S HOUSING COOPERATIVE

1928-1930 PAVEL ALESHIN VUL. VELYKA ZHYTOMYRSKA, 17/2

Pavel Aleshin’s 1927 project for the first residential building for doctors in Kyiv is considered
his best project from the Soviet period, and a true machine for living, hailed by Le Corbusier.
Completed in 1928-1930, the building is listed in the Encyclopaedia Britannica as an example
of Constructivist Architecture.

Aleshin’s design brilliantly turns the difficulties of a sharp corner site into an added value.
His unconventional project departs from the use of crowning sharp corners with a tower or

a cupola, to deepen the central semi-circular section of the building, creating a particular
cour d’honneur with a private garden in front of the building. The central section features

WL po e i \ . PN s yher
a roofed gallery for group recreation, while the flat concrete roof, the first in Kyiv, was
transformed into a promenade and sun deck. The facades are impressive for their simple,
concise lines and soft contours, clearly revealing the interior design. The building is devoid
of the sharp angles and shapes typical of constructivism, and Aleshin’s purely functional
approach to the building’s structural design is organically intertwined with the state-of-the-
art in technological innovation, making this landmark one of the most prominent examples
of residential architecture of its time. The apartments were designed with very convenient
features, including sliding doors, tailored to human comfort in every detail, from the air vents £
to the door handles. Aleshin himself lived in the building from 1930-61, and until recently his
apartment was kept intact, along with its fireplaces, furniture and books. The building also
included such communal premises as a club, library and laundry.
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,DOBROVOLSKIY, JOSIF KARAKIS VUL. REYTARSKA, 3/2 OR 2/3 VUL. ZOLOTOVORITSKA, 2/3)

5 ‘ This residential building for Red Army Senior Management is located on the site of the

<=+ former nineteenth estate. Organically integrated into this historical environment, the current
“building was the first creation of the young architect Anatoliy Dobrovolskiy, assisted by Josif

Karakis.
._The building’s 16 apartments were dived into two structures: a four-storey volume along
T vulitsya Zolotovoritska and a five-storey corner piece. The building was designed to have a
__store on the ground floor of the corner section. The roof of the four-storey volume sloped
_towards the yard, with strip of windows beneath the eaves of the main facade for lighting the
n 1967, distorting the original composition, which

% /’// i

now presents itself as a five-story L-shaped building with stuccoed facades. The structural
design of the corner section is complex, with the entrance hall overlooking the yard through a
semi-circular bay window. The most comfortable rooms for group recreation were placed on
the inner side to face a well-designed garden. The plan featured only three apartments per
floor and the front section of five-room apartments was provided with a back door, typical of
pre-revolutionary homes for wealthy families.

The architectural forms of the building are typical of the 1930s, when simple constructivist
elements were gradually enhanced by simplified classical details and classical rustication
applied to the walls of the ground floor, a cornice, and beautifully shaped loggias with small
columns in the corner section. Clearly borrowed from constructivism here is the technique of
decorating the windows of the stairwells with horizontal concrete elements. Concrete garrets
above the entrance create horizontally punctured lines between practically square windows.

A
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INDUSTRIAL AND CIVIL ARCHITECTURE

IN MODERN KIEV

THIS TOUR RUNS FROM PRYVOKZALNAYA PLOSHCHA NEAR THE CENTRAL RAILWAY
STATION, USE THE VOKZALNA METRO STATION, TO THE VUFK FILM FACTORY NEAR

THE SHULYAVSKA METRO STATION. THE ROUTE PASSES OUTSIDE OF KYIV'S HISTORIC
CENTRE, VISITING A FORMER WORKING-CLASS NEIGHBOURHOOD, AND THE HISTORIC
DISTRICT OF SHULYAVKA. ERECTED WHILE KYIV WAS DEPRIVED OF ITS STATUS

AS CAPITAL IN THE STYLE OF CONSTRUCTIVISM, THE BUILDINGS OF THIS PERIOD
COINCIDE WITH THE FIRST FIVE-YEAR PLAN (1926-30) THAT PRIVILEGED FUNCTIONALLY
ESSENTIAL STRUCTURES AND INDUSTRIAL AND CIVIL ARCHITECTURE. EXAMPLES

OF CONSTRUCTIVIST ARCHITECTURE FROM THIS TOUR BELONG TO THE RESIDENTIAL
ARCHITECTURE OF THE EARLY CO-OP PERIOD IN KYIV, ONE OF THE MOST INTERESTING
BEING MYKOLA KHOLOSTENKO'S FIRST RESIDENTIAL BUILDING FOR SPECIALISTS.
THIS TOUR ALSO VISITS THE ‘TETS’ TEPLOELEKTROTSENTRAL, CENTRAL HEATING
ELECTRICAL STATION, A FIRE STATION, ONE OF THE FIRST CONSTRUCTIVIST BUILDINGS
IN KYIV, THE CLUB METALIST PALACE OF CULTURE, AND A SECONDARY SCHOOL
DESIGNED BY JOSIF KARAKIS. INDUSTRIAL AND COMMUNITY CENTRES PLAYED A
DOMINANT ROLE IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND, PARTICULARLY IN DISTRICTS WITH NO
URBAN PLANNING OR WITH THE MONOTONOUS WORKING-CLASS LODGINGS OF OLD
SHULYAVKA.

ALSO OF INTEREST ON THE WAY TO THE FILM FACTORY IS THE KYIV POLYTECHNIC
INSTITUTE FROM THE EARLY TWENTIETH CENTURY, DESIGNED BY THE RUSSIAN
ARCHITECT JEROME KITNER IN THE STYLE OF NEO-ROMANTICISM.

ABTOMOBI/1IbHA (ABTOBYCHA) EKCKYPCIA MOYNHAETHCH HA MPUBOK3AJIbHIV MIIOLLY
BINA LEHTPAJTIbHOIO 3AJTI3HMYHOI0 BOK3AJTY (CTAHLLISI METPO «BOK3AJIbHA»)

| BAKIHYYETBCA BIIA KIHOCTYAIT IMEHI ONEKCAHAPA [IOBXEHKA (CTAHLLIA

METPO «LLYNIABCbKA»). BYLIB/ISI BOK3AJ1Y, 3BEJEHA 3A MPOEKTOM ONTEKCAHLPA
BEPBMLIbKOIO'Y 1927-32 PP., CBOEPIOHO MOEAHYE CTUJIb KOHCTPYKTUBISMY 3
ENIEMEHTAMW YKPATHCBKOO BAPOKO. MAPLLIPYT OXOMJTHOE TY YACTMHY MICTA,
AKA 3HAXOANTBHCA 3A MEXKAMU ICTOPUYHOIO LLEEHTPY, KOJILLHI POBITHAYI
OKOJNLII - PAVIOH 3AJTI3HWYHOI0 BOK3AY TA ICTOPUYHY MICLEEBICTb LUYJIABKA.
BYLIBAI HA LI TEPUTOPII, BIZHECEHI 410 CTWJIKO KOHCTPYKTWBI3M, 3BOAMINCA
TOZ|, KON KWIB BYJ10 MO3BABJIEHO CTATYCY CTOJIMYHOIO MICTA. B LIEV MEPIOA,
AKNI OXOMNJIOE POKM MEPLLIOT MATUPIYKM (1926-30 PP. ) 3BOANINCA MEPEBAXHO

®YHKLIOHASTbHO HEOBXIZHI CMOPYZM, A HE CTOSIMYHO-MPESEHTALIAHI, AK MICNS
1934 P. CAME TOMY LIE 3PA3KM NMPOMUCJI0BOI TA FTPOMALCHKOI APXITEKTYPU:

TEL, (TEMJIOENEKTPOLEHTPATb) - 3A MPOEKTOM MOJI0[0M0 APXITEKTOPA METPA
KOCTUPKA, KIHODPABPUKA (KIHOCTYLIA XYAOXKHIX ®IIbMIB IM. 0. AOBXEHKA) - 3A
MPOEKTOM A0CBIAYEHOM0 KUIBCHKOI0 304400 BAJIEPIAHA PUKOBA, MOXEXHE
[OENO - OOHA 3 MEPLUMX KOHCTPYKTUBICTCbKUX BYLIBE/b B KMEBI (APXITEKTOP M.
AHIYKIH), MANAL, KYNIBTYPY 3ABOLY «BINbLLIOBUK» (APXITEKTOP 3. MOMCEEBWY),
CEPE[IHA LLIKOJIA 3ANIPOEKTOBAHA MOCKMOM KAPAKICOM. MPOMWCII0BI TA
rPOMACHKI KOMMJIEKCHK BIOIFPABAJIN POJ1b BAXITMBIX MICTOBYIIBHMX
JOMIHAHT TA AKLIEHTIB, OCOBJIMBO TAM, JE MACLUTABHA 3ABY[I0BA 10 LIbOI0 YACY
BYJIA BILLCYTHSI ABO CTAHOBWJIA COBO OHOMAHITHE POBITHUYE XXWTJI0 CTAPOI
LUYNABKW.

IOYXE LIIKABVM OB'EKTOM € BEJIMKWI KOMIMJIEKC KIHO®ABPUKI. HA YAC CBOMO
3BELEHHSA LIE BYJIA HAWBINbLUA KIHOCTYLIA Y PALAHCHKOMY COH3I. CAME TYT Y
1930 P. 3HIMABCA ®I/16M OJIEKCAH[IPA JIOBXEHKA «3EMNIA», AKNIA Y 1958 P. BYJO0
BM3HAHO OHVM 13 12 HAMKPALLIMX ®1/IbMIB BCIX HYACIB | HAPOZLIB. M0 [1OPO3I

[0 KIHOCTYAJT LLIIKABO 3BEPHYTW YBAIY HA 10 I0PO3I 10 KIHOCTYA/T LIIKABO
3BEPHYTW YBAIY HA IHLLUWI LIKABUIM APXITEKTYPHWM KOMIMJEKC - KUIBCHKIIA
MONITEXHIYHWA IHCTUTYT. BIH BYB MOBYA0BAHNIA HA MOYATKY 20 CT. HA CALMBI
BJIN3bKO 40 FA. MPOEKT MEPLUWX BY[IBENb, AEKOPOBAHUX HETUHBKOBAHOHO
LIEF/100 Y HEOPOMAHCBHKOMY CTWJII, HA KOHKYPCHI OCHOBI CKJTAB POCINCHKIN
APXITEKTOP IEPOHIM KITHEP. IHLUI MPUKITALN KOHCTPYKTVBI3MY, AKI BKITIOHAE
EKCKYPCIS, HAJIEXXATb 10 XKTIOBOI APXITEKTYPY NMOYATKOBOI O MEPIOAY
KOOMEPATMBHOIO BYLIBHULTBA B KMEBI. 10 HAMLIKABILLUWX 3PA3KIB
BIOHOCUTBCA BYANHOK 3 PEJIbE®HVM ®PU30M HA MPOCMEKTI MEPEMOIA, 30,
3BE[LLEHWIM 3A IPOEKTOM TAJIAHOBWTOIO KMIBCKOIO APXITEKTOPA MUKON
XONOCTEHKA. LIEW «BYAMHOK CMELIANICTIB» 3ATAJIbHOK ®OPMOIO BIAHOCUTHCA
[10 KOHCTPYKTUBI3MY, AJIE MIACKUIA CUMETPUYHWNIA GACALL TA 3ABEPLLIEHHS
10ro CKYNIbMTYPHUM ®PU30M, - LIE BXXE JAHVHA KIACUYHIM TPAAMLIAM.
LIKABO, LLIO MPUBJIN3HO TOAI XK, KOJ1 XOJIOCTEHKO BYIYBAB BYMHOK HA
MPOCNEKTI MEPEMOTW, MOI0 BXXE MAVXE 3BEAEHWI BYANHOK HA XPELLIATUKY
3BEJIIN PO3IBPATU AK TAKIA, LLIO «HE BIAMOBILAE CYYACHUM MITAHYBAJIbHUM TA
APXITEKTYPHO-MPOCTOPOBMM BUMOTAM».



LUYNABCbKA
SHULYAVS'KA

KYIV CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
3AJIIBHUYHUA BOK3AN 1925-1932
OLEKSANDR VERBITSKY,

PAVEL ALESHIN OJIEKCAHIP
BEPEWLIbKII, MABSIO ANTbOLLMH
PRYVOKZALNA PLOSCHA, 1
MPVBOK3AJIbHA MJTOLLIA, 1
DISTRICT POWER STATION Ne3 T3l
TEMJI03/IEKTPOLIEHTPA/Tb N2 3
1931-1940

P. KOSTYRKO . KOCTVPKO

VUL. ZHYLIANSKA, 85

BYJ1. XMIIAHCHKA,85

THE KHARCHOVYK COOPERATIVE
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XXWT/I0BUM
BYAMHOK KOOMEPATUBY XAPYOBUK
1930

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXVUTEKTOP
HEBIAOMMIA

VUL. PAVLIVS'KA, 13/48

BYJ1. MABJIIBCbKA, 13/48

ARMY FORCES RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING XWTJI0BU BYAVHOK
U141 BIICbKOBOC/YXKB0BLLIB
1927-1928

ARCHITECT UNKNOWN APXVUTEKTOP
HEBILOMMWA

VUL. V. CHYORNOVOLA, 26/2

BYJ1. B. YOPHOBOJIA, 26/2

PARK KYIVS'KOHO
POLITEKHNICHNOHO INSTYTUTA

5.

FIRE STATION MOXEXHE [IENO
1927-1928

M. ANICHKIN M. AHIYKIH

VUL. MARSHAL RYBALKO, 11

BYJ1. MAPLUAJIA PUBAJTKO, 11
METAL WORKERS RESIDENTIAL
COMPLEX XXVT/I0BUIN KOMINJEKC
POBITHUKIB-METANICTIB 1927-1929
M. ANICHKIN M. AHIYKIH

VUL. DOVNAR ZAPOL'SKOGO, 2/20
VUL. KOPERNYKA, 18

BYJ1. [I0BHAP-3AM0JIbCKOI0,2/20
BYJ1. KOMEPHMKA, 18

FIRST RESIDENTIAL BUILDING FOR
SPECIALISTS MEPLUW XXNTI0BU
BYOWHOK CMELIANICTIB

1932-1934

MYKOLAY KHOLOSTENKO, YU.
SHAFRAN MUKOJIAM XOJ10CTEHKO,
10. LUADPAH

PROSPECT PEREMOGY, 30
MPOCMEKT NEPEMOTW, 30

10.

MONITEXHUYHUM IHCTUTYT
POLITEKHNICHNYI INSTYTUT

CLUB "METALIST" KJIYB "METAJIICT"

1931-1934

YA. MOYSEEVICH 5. MOMCEEBWY
PROSPECT PEREMOGY, 38
MPOCMNEKT NMEPEMOIN, 38

VUFK FILM FACTORY KIHO®ABPUKA
BY®KY 1925-1928

VALERIAN RYKOV BAJIEPIAH PVKOB
PROSPECT PEREMOGY, 44
MPOCNEKT MEPEMOIW, 44

SCHOOL BUILDING N. 71 3PA3KOBA
LLIKON1IA 1929

PAVEL ALESHIN, JOSIF KARAKIS,
GEORGIY VOLOSHINOV MABJ10
AJTBOLLIVH, OCKIM KAPAKIC,

FEOPT I/ BOJIOLLMHOB

POL'OVYI PROVULOK, 10
M0JIbOBUI MPOBYJIOK, 10

BOK3AJIbHA
VOKZALNA
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KYIV CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION 1925-1932 OLEKSANDR VERBITSKY, PAVEL ALESHIN
PRYVOKZALNA PLOSHCHA, 1

The Central Station, located at the centre of Vokzalna Ploshcha, terminating the vulitysa
Bandera. Dominating the neighbourhood landscape, it is one of the most interesting urban
projects from the early twentieth century.

The first station in Kyiv was built in 1871 in the English Gothic style by the architect S.
Vyshnevskyy. During the 1900s various attempts were made to design the new station. A
series of competitions were held from the late 1900s to the early 1910s, and the old building
was demolished and the station temporarily relocated inside a wooden pavilion.

The 1925 project for the reconstruction of Kyiv's railway junction also included the realisation
of a new railway station. A closed competition was held, featuring the best Soviet architects
and young designers, including Pavel Aleshin, O. Beketov, Oleksandr Verbitsky, the Vesnin
brothers AD. Dyachenko, O. Kobelyeva, V. Shchuka, 0. Schusyev, P. Andryeyev, M. Pokorny,
P. Rotert . The style of the station was widely discussed in the press, from such specialised
journals as [SA] to the daily newspaper, Bolshevik.

k W .
The Vesnin's proposal, marked by a frank constructivist approach did not gather much
support and the competition was awarded to the team of Verbitsky and Aleshin. Incidentally,
the two architects had developed two different projects, one based on the use of classical
orders, and another more rational work which was selected by the jury. The second prize was
awarded to the Kharkov architect Pavel Rotert..

The first brick was laid in November 1927 and the first queue for tickets was formed on 23
February 1932. The building became the first major railway station built in the Soviet Union.
However, changing political winds brought about demands for the renovation of the station as
early as 1935. The building’s combination of Ukrainian baroque and constructivist motifs was
deemed “Ukrainian chauvinism”, and it was suggested that the facade be embellished with
the decorative detailing approved by Stalin. Verbitsky was asked to redesign the exterior and
interior of the station.

The building was partially damaged during World War II, and restored in the late 1940s. The
last renovations to the station, including the construction of a new South terminal, took place
in the 1990s. The Central Railway Station is considered an architectural landmark and an
emblem of city-building of local significance.
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METAL WORKERS RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX 1927-1929 M. ANICHKIN
5 VUL. DOVNAR-ZAPOL'SKOGO, 2/20, VUL. KOPERNYKA, 18

This residential complex from 1927-29, located at the corner of vulitsya Dovnar-Zapolskiy
and vulitsya Kopernyk in the former district of Lukyanivka, is the work of the engineer M.
Anichkin. Realised in the style of constructivism, the two buildings were built to mirror
each other. A collective effort, the building was realised by Komhosp in two phases. The two

five-storey residential blocks originally featured 116 flats for a total of 274 rooms. According

to Soviet building regulations, residential structures were to be provided with a c

; S fill f : ; "] . £
Llub with
its own movie projector, a nursery and laundry. Each floor also had its own unit for general
housekeeping. At present the building houses no more than 48 flats..

The large exterior facades are devoid of decorative elements, with a regular sequence of
window openings and linear balconies, typical of the utilitarian constructivist approach.,
Traditional vertical and horizontal decorative architectural elements are absent.

The complex has recently been recognised as a heritage building and an architectural

landmark.
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g CLUBMETALIST 1931-1934 Y. MOYSEEVICH PROSPECT PEREMOGY, 38

The Club Metalist, or Bilshyovyk Palace of Culture, is located in the historic working-class
neighbourhood of Schulyavka. known as Zhovtnivka in the 1930s, the area is next to Pushkin
Park and during the nineteenth to mid-twentieth centuries it was home to the majority of
Bolshevik factory workers.

The construction of this [workers club] was financed by the Bolshevik workers trade

union and designed by the architect Y. Moyseyevych. the building was realised by the

& “Zhytlokoopbud”, Kyiv's construction company. The estimated cost of construction was close
. to one million roubles. Built in the constructivist style to commemorate the 17th anniversary
of the October Revolution, the club was also entitled a, “Palace of Culture”.

The general look of the building reflects its internal planning, most importantly, a very

BIABWDRy,.
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distinct separation between the theatre and the club, treated as equally significant parts.
The facades are devoid of any artistic elements and the expressiveness of the building

is achieved using the tools of constructivist design, in particular, the combination of a
rectangular form with the rounded corner block along Prospekt Peremogy, and indented
round windows. The 700-seat theatre, features a well equipped stage, a lobby, and other
rooms designed for a number of club activities, including non-stop movie projection. The club
section, with its own separate entrance and lobby, also contains offices, a games room, a
gymnasium, and administrative offices. Used as a Bolshevik factory club for many years, the
interiors were partially renovated following the war and again in the late 1970s.

The building has historical and architectural value as one of the first clubs of the Soviet
period in Kyiv, in addition to being an excellent example of the creative concepts of
Constructivist Architecture. The club is an architectural monument of local significance.



9 'VUFK FILM FACTORY 1925-1928 VALERIAN RYKOV PROSPECT PEREMOGY, 44

The VUFK Film Factory, also known as the Oleksandr Dovzhenko National Film Studio,
occupies a vast plot in the former working-class suburb of Shylyavka. Known as Zhovtnivka
during the Soviet period, the area, once home to a royal palace, was also used as a racetrack
in 1906 and later as an airport. In 1925, the VUFK, or All-Ukrainian Photo and Cinema
Administration announced a national architectural competition that attracted 20 participants.
The winning project was the work of Valerian Rykov, in collaboration with senior students
from the faculty of architecture at the Kyiv Art Institute, including Pavel Savich. The main
buildings completed between March 1927 and November 1928. Additional separate buildings
were erected in the 1930s, and the complex was further expanded in the 1950-60s.

Though it may seem strange that this example of constructivist architecture is the work of
an advocate of the modern classical style with a pre-revolutionary vision, the 50-year old
Rykov understood that the times demanded he keep abreast of new styles. What is more,

his proposal was in line with the typology of the film studio, innovative not only for the Soviet
Union, but also in Europe.

Rykov's project was a symmetrical composition of principal and subsidiary buildings,
extending along the main axis and united into one complex at the centre of the large site.

The space between the studio facilities and the city was planted with a grove of trees, a
providential move that has preserved this land from further development. The complex

is dominated by the large filming pavilion, a 15-meter high parallelepiped measuring 105
metres in length and 36 metres in width, with a total volume of 82 thousand cubic meters,

large enough to house an abyss, or an entire city set. Suitable for simultaneous filming by
five crews, it can be separated into sections by movable steel barriers, and large cast iron
sliding doors could be opened to receive a train, a plane or a tank. A continuous internal ring
of balconies allows for filming from different angles and from overhead.

The project was supposed to have an administrative building with a central entrance on axis
with the main facade, compositionally linked with the production section by a monumental
wall. The power plant, art department, workshops, storage and costume department were to
have been part of a sequential ensemble that remained unbuilt.

Like most large public facilities of the Soviet era the complex was marked by ideological
aims: The October 1927 issue of Kino magazine exalted: “Today, as we celebrate the tenth
anniversary of the October Revolution, a monument of great victory of the proletariat, the
victory of socialist industry and technology rises on the ruins of rotting royal cellars - an
enterprise of Ukrainian culture - the powerful VUFK film factory...the largest in the USSR, the
new Soviet Hollywood". The studio was intended to release from 60 to 100 features annually,
at a cost equivalent to the total movie production of Soviet cinema at the time. Prominent
artists are commemorated in memorial plaques and monuments including a 1960 bas-
relief portrait of Oleksandr Dovzhenko on the facade of the studio entrance who shot his
masterpiece Earth here in 1930, recognised in 1958 as one of the 12 best films of all time.
The small museum inside the structure is a must see for fans of Soviet cinema.

While the studio is considered a heritage building of national significance, this has not
stopped the advance of urbanisation, as clearly demonstrated by the massive apartment
blocks that now encroach upon the site.




THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW ERA '
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THIS TOUR BEGINS IN PECHERSK, AT THE ARSENALNA PLOSHCHA - USE THE ARSENAL
METRO STATION - AND ENDS IN PODOL, NEAR THE ZHOVTEN CINEMA, CLOSE TO

THE KONTRAKTOVA PLOSHCHA METRO STATION. ONE OF KYIV'S BEST RESIDENTIAL
COMPLEXES IN THE STYLE OF CONSTRUCTIVISM WAS DEVELOPED IN 1933-36 BY

THE ARCHITECT JOSIF KARAKIS ON THE SITE AT 3-5 VULITSYA MAZEPA (FACING THE
ARSENALNA PLOSHCHA). AT THE CORE OF THE ARCHITECTURAL ENSEMBLE IS A TEN-
STOREY CORNER RESIDENCE. THOUGH A KYIV NEWSPAPER DECLARED IT TO BE “ONE
OF THE BEST NEW BUILDINGS OF THE CAPITAL... AKYIV SKYSCRAPER", THE PROJECT
AS PLANNED BY KARAKIS WAS NEVER FULLY REALISED.

THE ITINERARY MOVES ALONG THE DNIEPER RIVER AND THE NEARBY PARKS AT
VULITSYA HRUSHEVSKA, ALONG THE RIDGE OF HILLS ON THE RIGHT BANK OF

THE RIVER, CONTINUING DOWN TO EVROPEYSKA PLOSHCHA, WHICH MARKS THE
BEGINNING OF VULITSYA KHRESHCHATYK, AND THROUGH VOLODYMYRSKY UZVIZ TO
PODOL, KYIV'S ANCIENT MERCHANT AND ARTISAN DISTRICT. THE ITINERARY TOUCHES
ON TWO PRE-WAR GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS IN THE NEOCLASSICAL STYLE USHERED
IN BY STALIN, FORCING CONSTRUCTIVISM INTO EXTINCTION. GRANDIOSE IN SCALE, THE
CURRENT HOME OF THE CABINET OF MINISTERS OF UKRAINE WAS BUILT IN 1936-38.
THE UKRAINIAN PARLIAMENT BUILDING, THE VERKHOVNA RADA, IS THE WORK OF

THE ARCHITECT VLADIMIR ZABOLOTNY IN 1936-39. THE ROYAL PALACE, CONCEALED
BEHIND THE VERKHOVNA RADA, WAS CONSTRUCTED IN 1744-54 BY THE ITALIAN
ARCHITECT BARTOLOMEO RASTRELLI. PECHERSK HILL IS HOME TO TWO INTERESTING
WORKS OF ARCHITECTURE: THE DYNAMO STADIUM AND THE DYNAMO RESTAURANT BY
JOSIF KARAKIS.

THE TOUR ALSO INCLUDES THE AREA OF PODOL, WHICH TAKES ITS NAME AFTER THE
RIVER VALLEY. PODOL OFFERS THREE INTERESTING WORKS OF CONSTRUCTIVIST
ARCHITECTURE, DESIGNED DURING THE PERIOD WHEN KHARKOV WAS THE CAPITAL
OF UKRAINE. DURING THIS PERIOD, THE MAJORITY OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
FOCUSED ON BUILDING INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES, WORKERS' CLUBS AND CINEMAS. THE
KYIV DISTRICT POWER PLANT ON RYBALSKY ISLAND, THE CLUB PISCHEVIK AND THE
ZHOVTEN THEATRE-CINEMA ARE ALL PERFECT EXAMPLES.
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ABTOMOBITbHA (ABTOBYCHA) EKCKYPCIA MOYMHAETBCA HA MEYEPCHKY BIA,
APCEHAJIbHOI MJ10LLI (CTAHLLISA METPO «APCEHAJIbHA») | 3AKIHYYETLCA HA NOA0I
BINA KIHOTEATPY «XKOBTEHb» (CTAHLIIA METPO «KOHTPAKTOBA MMJ10LLA»). OAMH

3 HAVIKPALLIX Y KMEBI XKUTJI0BMX KOMMJIEKCIB B CTWI KOHCTPYKTMBI3MY BYB
3AMPOEKTOBAHWI Y 1933-36 POKAX APXITEKTOPOM NOCWMOM KAPAKICOM HA

BYJ1. MA3EMW 3-5 (BUXO4WTb HA APCEHAJIBHY TJI1OLLY). APXITEKTYPHOHO
[IOMIHAHTO}O KBAPTAJTY € 10-NMOBEPXOBUIA HAPDKHWIA XXNTNOBUM BYAMHOK. «OHA
3 KPALLLMX HOBOBY[I0B CTONNL ... KAIBCbKMI XMAPQYOC», - MOBIAOMIASIAB T
POKM OJHA 3 KUIBCbKMX FA3ET. Y MOBHOMY 0BCA3I KOMIMJIEKC, 3AMIPOEKTOBAHWI
KAPAKICOM, PEANI30BAHWI HE BYB.

MAPLLUPYT MPOXOONTb B3A0BX AHIMNPA TA MPUOHINMPOBCbKUX MAPKIB BYJTULEH
PYLLEBCBKOIO MO XPEBTY MPABOBEPEXKHUX MATOPBIB, CIYCKAETLCA

HA EBPOTMENCHKY NJIOLLY, 3 AKOI MOYNHAETHCA XPELLATUK, AAI - 10
BOJIOAVIMMPCBHKOMY Y3BO3Y HA MOAI, LABHIV TOPTOBUIA TA PEMICHNYMI PANOH
KNEBA. B MAPLLPYT BXOAATL ABI BYAIBI BNAOHUX CTPYKTYP «[JOBOEHHOI0»
MEPIOAY Y CTUNICTULL «CTANIIHCHKOMO HEOKJTACULIM3MY», AKNIA BUTICHVB
«KOHCTPYKTWBI3M». LIE TPAHIO3HUIN 3A CBOIM MACLUTABOM BYAMHOK

YPALY (3APA3 KABIHETY MIHICTPIB YKPAIHW), MOBYA0BAHWNIA Y 1936-38 PP, TA
BYZMHOK BEPXOBHOI PALW YKPAIHW, Y 1936-39 PP. 3A BYMHKOM BEPXOBHOI

PAL/ «CXOBABCH» LLAPCHKII MAJIALL, CMOPYIXKEHHA AKOMQ Y 1744-54 PP. 3A
MPOEKTOM ITANINLUA BAPTOJIOMEO PACTPEJIIL. HA CXWJTI MEYEPCHKOMO MAIOPBA
POSTALLIOBAHO LLE IBA LIIKAB/X OB’ €KTU - CTALIOH «OMHAMO>» 3 KOJTOHAJOHO
BXIAHOI0 MOPTUKY (1933-36 PP.) TA PECTOPAH «MHAMO» (1934 P., APX.. 1. KAPAKIC).
3ABEPLLYETLCA EKCKYPCIA HA MOA0J1I, HA3BA AKOI0 NMOB'ASAHA 3 MPUPIHYKOBUM,
LONMNHHMM PO3TALLYBAHHAM. PIYKOBWIA BOK3AJT HA MOLLITOBIM MJIO0LL
PO3TALLOBAHWI HA MICLI CTAPOKMIBCBKOIQ MPUYASTY (MPUTUK) PIYKOBUX CYLLEH.
HATOA0J1I POSTALLUOBAHI LLE TPV LIIKABI OB'EKTW, 3AMPOEKTOBAHI B CTWJI
«KOHCTPYKTMBI3MY» B MEPIOL, KOSV KB HE MAB CTOJIMYHOTO CTATYCY | KON
BAXJIMBE MICLIE BIABOAWI0Cb BYAIBHULITBY NMPOMKCI0BMX CMNOPYL, KJIYBIB
POBITHWKIB, KIHOTEATPIB. LIE TELL (TEMJIOBA EJIEKTPOCTAHLIS) HA PUBAJIBCBKOMY
OCTPOBI (1926-30 PP), KJTYB «XAPYOBWK» [1J19 POBITH/KIB M'ACOPVUBEOKOHCEPBHOT
MPOMMCIIOBOCTI HA KOHTPAKTOBIM M10LL (1931-33 PP TA KIHOTEATP «>KOBTEHb»
(1930 PP.), PO3TALLUOBAHUI HEMOAAJIK CYYACHOI CTAHLIT METPO «KOHTPAKTOBA
M10LLIA»



HOTEL "SALUT" [OTEJIb "CA/IOT"
PLOSCHA SLAVY

MJ10LLIA CJTABK

ORLYONOK KINDERGARTEN FOR
ARSENAL FACTORY WORKERS
LUTSYNIA CALOK "OPJIEHOK"

[N IITEN POBITHMKIB
YEPBOHOMPATMOPHOI 0 3ABOAY
“APCEHAJT" 1937

JOSIF KARAKIS 10CWM KAPAKIC
PROVULOK ASKOLDOV, 5

MPOBYJIOK ACKOJIbIB, 5

THE KYIV MILITARY DISTRICT
EMPLOYEES RESIDENCE >XWTJ/10BUV
BYMHOK A5 POBITHUKIB
KMIBCbKOIO BIVICHKOBOIO OKPYTY
1935-1940

JOSIF KARAKIS, I. ZASLSVS'KIY
10CKM KAPAKIC,

. BAC/IABCbKUI

VUL. IVANA MAZEPY, 3/5

BYJ1. IBAHA MABENMW, 3/5
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING XXWT/10BUV
BYMHOK 1938

VUL. SOZANS'KIY B. CO3AHCbKUI
VUL. IVANA MAZEPY, 4/6

BYJ1. IBAHA MABENMW, 4/6

THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE

OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY

OF UKRAINE (KP(B)U) STAFF
RESIDENCE XWT/I0BUI BYAMHOK
MPALIBHWKIB LLEHTPAJIBHOIO
KOMITETY KOMYHICTNYHOI MAPTII
YKPAIHY (LK K (B)Y) 1935-1936
OLEKSIY BEKETOV OJIEKCIV
BEKETOB

VUL. GRUSHEVS'KOGO, 9

BYJ1. FPYLLIEBCBKOT O, 9

OFFICERS' HALL FOR THE RED ARMY
AND NAVY BY/IMHOK O®LIEPB-
BYMHOK YEPBOHOI APMII | ®10TY
1931-1933

JOSIF KARAKIS 10CVM KAPAKIC
VUL. GRUSHEVS'K0GO, 30/1

BYJ1. FPYLLIEBCBKOT O, 30/1
ARSENALETS HOUSING
COOPERATIVE RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING XXWT/I0BU BYAMHOK
BY[IBEJIbHOO KOOTEPATUBY
"APCEHAJIELLb" 1929-1931

M. ANICHKIN, L.TOLTUS M. AHIYKIH,
J1. TONTYC

VUL. GRUSHEVS'KOGO, 28/2

BYJ1. FPYLLIEBCBKOT 0, 28/2
MARIINSKY PALACE MAPIHIHCKIVA
NANAL, 1752

BARTOLOMEO RASTRELLI
BAPTOJIOMEQ PACTPE/III
PLOSCHA KONSTYTUZII, 5A

TJIOLLA KOHCTUTYL, 5/A

KOHTPAKTOBA MJIOLLA
KONTRAKTOVA PLOSHCHA

TIOLITOBA NIOLIA -
13

POSHTOVA PLOSHCHA

[ 2
| MAWOAH HESAJIEXXHOCTI
MAIDAN NEZALEZHNOSTI

9. THE VERKHOVNA RADA
(PARLIAMENT OF UKRAINE)
BYIMHOK BEPXOBHOI PALIN
YKPAIHW 1936-1939
VLADIMIR ZABALOTNY BOJ1IOA/MUP
3ABOJIOTHUM
VUL. GRUSHEVS'KOGO, 5
BYJ1. TPYLLEBCBKOIO, 5
UKRAINE GOVERNMENT
BUILDING (BUILDING OF PEOPLE'S
COMMISSARS) BYANHOK PALV
HAPOHWX KOMICAPIB
1934-1939
IVAN FOMIN, P. ABROSIMOV IBAH
®OMIH, N. AGPOCIMOB
VUL. GRUSHEVS'K0GO,12/2
BYJI. FPYLLEBCbKOI0,12/2
11. DINAMO STADIUM COMPLEX
KOMIMJEKC CTALIOHY "ANHAMO"
1932-1939
VASILIY OSMAK VOLODYMIR
BESPALY V. POLISCHUK N.
MANCHUROVA BACIWJ1b OCbMAK
BOJIOAVMMMP BECMAINI B.
MONILLYK H. MAHHYPOBA
VUL. GRUSHEVSKO0GO, 3
BYJ. TPYLLEBCBKOIO, 3
12. DINAMO RESTAURANT PECTOPAH
"OVHAMO" 1934
JOSIF KARAKIS 10CUM KAPAKIC
VUL. GRUSHEVSKO0GO, 3
BYJ1. TPYLLEBCBKOIO, 3

10.

METPIBKA
PETRIVKA

. EI\E\GPV‘K\B

BY.

13.

w

14.

15.

16.

RIVER STATION PIYKOBWI1 BOK3AJI
1957-1961

V. GOPKALO, M. LADNUY, G. SLUTSKY
B.FOMKAJIO M. JIALHWW I". CAYLIKW
POCHTOVA PLOSCHA, 3

MOYTOBA NJIOLLA, 3

PISCHEVIK CLUB KJ1YB "XAPYOBMK"
1931-1933

MYKOLAJ SHEKHONIN MIKOJTAV
LLIEXOHIH

VUL. MEZHYGORSKA, 2

BYJ1. MEXXUTIPCBKA, 2

ZHOVTEN THEATRE-CINEMA
KIHOTEATP ">KOBTEHb" 1928-1931
VALERIAN RYKOV BAJIEPIAH PUKOB
VUL. KOSTYANTYNIVSKA, 26/10

BYJ1. KOCTAHTMHIBCBKA, 26/10

THE KYIV DISTRICT POWER

PLANT KMIBCbKA PAMOHHA
ENIEKTPOCTAHLIIA (KPEC ) 1920-1930
GEORGIY GOLZ, M. PARUSNIKOV,

B. DAMANSKIY, M. OBERUCHEV

M. MAPYCHIKOB, b. JAMAHCKWW, I
roJIL, M. OBEPYYEB

VUL. ELEKTRYKIV, 11

BYJ1. 3MIEKTPYKIB, 11

m BYJ1. SMEKTPYIKIB
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ARSENALETS HOUSING COOPERATIVE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 1929-1931 M. ANICHKIN,
L. TOLTUS VUL. GRUSHEVSKOGO, 28/2

This residential building by M. Anichkin and L. Toltus, is located in the historic district

of Lypky, overlooking Mariinsky Park at the corner of Vulitsya Hrushevsky and Kriposny
Bulvar. It is an important emblem of urban development that accentuates a corner section
of the district. Funded by a long-term State loan, the building was realised by the Arsenal
plant employees building cooperative, under the influence of the constructivist movement.
Construction lasted until 1931, and cost more than one million two hundred thousand
roubles. The original project featured a dining hall, nursery, kindergarten, the cooperative’s
offices and laundry facilities in the semi-basement, with two stores at grade, clearly
reflecting the government'’s attempts to collectivise Soviet society. The original building was
a four-storey brick structure, comprised of a composition of different parts, with a 45 degree
corner at the street intersection. The two side wings are enhanced utilising solely angular
sections in order to create cour d’honneur and projecting volumes.

-

the roofline accentuate ends of the wings, while the horizontal division of the elevations was
enhanced by the application of simple mouldings, and finished with a smooth, board frieze
and cornice. The structural rhythm was achieved through the use of utilitarian elements,
windows and balconies. The main entrance was enhanced with a monumental composition
of supporting columns, a prominent ceiling and decorated with black granite slabs. The
entrance serves as a path to the inner courtyard. The exterior of the building was designed
in the style of constructivism. This is one of the best and largest residences in Kyiv, typical
of the period of massive residential construction in Ukraine that marked the early decades
of the twentieth century. The residence is listed as a national architectural landmark and an
emblem of local urban development.

A bronze plaque with a bas-relief portrait was installed on the building in 1990, recalling that
Imam Shamil, former Head of the Muslim State of Dagestan and leader of the Caucasus
mountaineers during the liberation war against the Russian empire lived in one of the wings
of the estate that once occupied the site.

s A
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12 DINAMO RESTAURANT 1934 JOSIF KARAKIS VUL. HRUSHEVSKOGO, 3

The 1934 Dynamo Restaurant, undoubtedly one of the most successful works of Josif

~ Karakis, is located deep in the park area of the Misky Garden, on an elevated terrace north of

the Dynamo Stadium. The restaurant is part of the stadium complex constructed in the first

half of the 1930s on the site of the pre-revolutionary “Chateau de Fleur” cafe.

The inclusion of the restaurant within the complex designed by the architect-engineer

Rzhechytsky reflected ideological principles at the time, which considered the stadium not

~_|only an arena for sports events, but also one of the most basic venues for the entertainment
= of the masses. Contemporaries thought of the stadium as “primarily a park where

the working masses came together in the search for space, fresh air and interesting

entertainment.” Based on its architectural and stylistic design, the restaurant did not fit into

the ensemble, but retreated from the architectural ‘carbon copies’ of the era, undoubtedly

with an artistic value of its own. this peculiarity is accentuated in the sharp contrast of the

building’s geometric forms against soft flows of the slopes of the Dnieper Hill. The interior

of the restaurant demonstrated a certain departure from the tenets of constructivism. The

walls were decorated with murals, however the original decorations have not survived.

“The Dynamo Restaurant, noted one contemporary - is one of the best new buildings in

Kyiv, where the principle of using sculptures and paintings in architectural design is being

implemented into practice”.

" In the late 1940s-early 1950s, the building was partial

| I1 \
ly restored, with supplementary

facilities added to the kitchen block.
In preparation for the 1980 Olympic Games in Moscow, the restaurant was renovated and
partially restored. In the 1990s, significant changes were made to the interiors to meet
modern requirements. During the same period, a few annexes were added to the rear
facade, including a structure with a turret, and the main facade was also partially modified.

As a result, the original architecture of the building was somewhat ruined.

The restaurant is a three-story T-shaped building with a fairly high plinth that accommodates i

the main entrance, a lobby and coat check. The first floor features a banquet hall and
executive offices; the second floor hosts a main hall with a ballroom, buffet, pastry shop and
utility spaces. The original design placed the ballroom at the centre of the hall, surrounded
by open and closed balconies on three sides.

The building presents various elements of constructivist architecture, such as large glazed
surfaces organically connected with the galleries, the use of columns and projecting
volumes. The artistic value of the facades is enhanced by the natural textures and colour of
rough stone and brick, supplemented by bands of cement stucco.

The architectural and artistic design of the structure reflects Karakis’ creative pursuits and
the overall softness of the building reveals an attempt to safequard the ideas of constructivist
design, while enriching it with classical art, an approach known as [post-constructivism].
The building is an architectural landmark of local importance.
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14 PISCHEVIK CLUB 1931-1933 MYKOLA SHEKHONIN VUL. MEZHYGORSKA, 2

The Pischevik Club, the work of Mykola Shekhonin, is an important element in the
construction of the Kontraktova Ploshcha. Two of its facades overlook vulitsya Mezhigirska
and Skovoroda Street, while a lateral facade faces onto vulitsya Spaska. The club was
realised between 1931 and 1933 at the request of the Food Industry Workers’ Union. It was
part of the third five-year plan, when clubs in the then preferred style of constructivism
enjoyed particular popularity. The principle of club design - the functional separation of the
club structure from the structure purported for the entertainment of the masses - stipulated
the emergence of a complex asymmetrical composition. The Pischevik Club is a striking
example of the use of this principle. The corner of the building is accentuated by a rounded
structure topped with a glass dome. The angular section is contrasted against the clear lines

and forms of the two structures running along the streets. The building originally contained
a club room and theatre, united with this semi-circular glass-domed structure, with a
ballroom located on the second floor. The club was designed for a maximum capacity of
2,000 people, while the main hall could accommodate 1,000 visitors. The construction work
was done by the Zhytlokoopbud Cooperative. In 1939 the club was renamed “The Palace of
Culture of the Baking Industry.” The facades were slightly modified to meet the new aesthetic
guidelines imposed by the State. In particular, changes were made to the proportions of
the window openings and the forms of the facade at the north wing. The angular facade
was also decorated with pilasters and the balustrade on the external semi-circular balcony
was replaced with a simple metal railing. The reconstruction of the club in the 1980s by the
architect Hrauzhys include the partial restoration of the original constructivist forms of the
facades. The building is an architectural landmark and a monument of local importance.




15 ZHOVTEN THEATRE-CINEMA 1928-1931 VALERIAN RYKOV
VUL. KOSTYANTYNIVSKA, 26/10

The cinema is located at the corner of vulitsya Kostyantynivska and vulitsya
Schekovyzka in the historic district of Podil (also known as Petrivka in the 1930s). The
— result of a national architectural competition held in 1928 and won by Grotsky, it was
> the first large cinema to be built using the latest technological innovations ushered
in by the October Revolution. While there is no supporting evidence, rumour had it
that the actual winner was Noah Trotsky, Leningrad’s most well-known architect.
However, in the 1930s it was not permitted to use this name in the media. The project
design was revamped and adjusted by the Kyiv architect Valerian Rykov, the author
of the city’s VUFK Film Factory. Construction lasted from summer 1929 into late
1930. The 10,217 cubic meter building was realised at a cost 312,600 roubles. The
408 square meter theatre could seat 680 people, served by a hall and five foyers.

The cinema, ideologically intended “to direct the will of the proletariat to building
socialism”, was originally intended for silent films and perceived as “a laboratory

of proletarian culture”. Before each show, the audience was encouraged to visit a

" pepud xinoreary Khesa
slanpara 29 clan 1431 peny

T also had a shooting gallery.

pam s R RS ———-___'“_‘::-_—: —_The Zhovten cinema was opened by the VUFKU, The All-Ukrainian Photo and
“ul:tl'n.n taftl ~ Cinema Administration on 29 January 1931. Originally The Ninth State Cinema, it

ten-kino.kiev.u e was alter renamed The Third Komsomol Cinema of Petrivka. Originally realised in

the constructivist style, the expressiveness of the building was achieved through

the interplay of different forms. The lobby entrance was set in the deepened

angular section, enhanced by a strong canopy that defined the horizontal divisions

of the facade along vulitsya Kostyantynivska. An important element in the overall

composition of the facade are the arched pylons on the first floor; which covered the

- i e theatre exits. The building was finished in dark stucco, contrasting the light coloured *

IR La L e elements of the main structure.

mid-1930s, constructivist architecture came under sharp criticism. When the capital

® of Ukraine was transferred back to Kyiv from Kharkov, a number of constructivist

" buildings were actually rebuilt. The Petrivka cinema was criticised as “a typical

* Yexample of boxy architecture” and “a product of constructivist obsession”. In

“» general, the structure was described as a “stain on the creative experience of Kyiv's

§ architects”.

The cinema was thus redesigned in 1934-36 by the architect Babulevych, who

applied a layer of cut stone to the walls, painted the window casings white and

~ added frames around the windows. While the original avant-garde appearance

of the cinema was lost, contemporaries perceived Babulevych's changes in a

positive light: “The facade... gloomy and joyless, resembled a warehouse rather

than a cinema. Today this facade... comes closer to accepted standards. “ The

cinema remained open throughout World War I, sustaining damage during the

liberation of Kyiv. Renamed the Zhovten, Ukrainian for October, the cinema was

one of the first to be restored, and one of the most popular leisure destinations

for the city’s inhabitants. In 1960, an additional 300-seat theatre was added to the

cinema. In 1988, the Ministry of Culture initiated a project to restore the cinema

to its original architectural design of the late 1920s, implemented by the architect

Eduard Goncharenko. In 1989-90, the classical decorations were removed from the

facades, though not all authentic items were successfully recovered. The building

is a rare architectural landmark of the constructivist period, and one of the very few

social and cultural institutions of the late 1920s-early 1930s that retains its original

purpose.

.

reading room, a library, or play a game of chess checkers or dominos. The building =

= With the State-imposed shift in the ideological direction of architectural design in the -y
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16 THE KYIV DISTRICT POWER PLANT 1920-1930 GEORGIY GOLZ,
M. PARUSNIKOV, B. DAMANSKIY, M. OBERUCHEV VUL. ELEKTRYKIV, 11 — 1

FAN

The Kyiv District Power Plant is located on Rybalsky Island near the Kiev harbour.
The complex can be seen from the Dnieper River, the city waterfront and the Dnieper /
hills. The lead project engineer was B. Damansky, assisted by M. Oberuchev. The

architectural design of the first section is the work of M. Parusnikov. Construction of 1 ]
the power plant began on 26 August 1926, on an artificially created site, reinforced

by pile foundations. The ceremonial launch of the first generator was held on 1 May *,‘

1930, while the second generator came on line in April of 1933, producing a total of I

21,300 kW. The second section, commissioned in 1935, was added towards the east, |

extending the turbine hall. Total production reached an impressive 70,300 kW, with 1 I

the plant employing 700 people. ‘

In 1941 the main equipment of the power plant was evacuated, and the structure

had to be rebuilt after the liberation of Kyiv from Nazi occupation. Originally coal-

powered, the plant was later fed by natural gas and crude oil, prior to the installation A R LT 1
of co-generation equipment in the early 1960s. The plant remains an important - &
source of power for modern-day Kyiv.

The asymmetrical composition of the complex is comprised of a five-storey brick
building containing technical services annexes, the smaller plant administration
building and the extended block of the turbine hall, with its two stairwells marked by
bay windows along the facade. The furnace room is marked on the eastern facade

by the use of stained glass. The architectural detailing makes clear reference to
constructivist forms, making it one of the first large industrial structures realised in
this style in twentieth century Kyiv.

A succession of additions and restorations have significantly modified the original
appearance of the industrial ensemble. While the main facade of the first section
has survived, with only the stained glass in the turbine unit replaced, the exterior of
the furnace room has been completely changed. Only its northern turret remains
practically untouched, reflecting the original architectural design. The power plant is
an architectural landmark and a monument of local importance.
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